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March 13, 2024

TO: ALL BUILDINGS - PLEASE POST

FROM: Michael McLymorg i\ Cgb:”
Assistant Superintentienr, Human Resources

This posting will end at 4 PM on
Tuesday, April 2, 2024

RE: INTERNAL POSTING —ESYP 2024 & Summer Meals

At the present time, depending upon funding and enrollment, the District has the following anticipated openings for

current Civil Service 10 Month Emplovees will be given preference:

Dates and Times-Orientation

POSTING NAME POSITIONS

SM-COOK (1) Cook Manager
| SM-PTFSH (10) Part Time Food Service Helpers
| SUB-FSH Sub Food Service Helpers
SUB-COOK Sub Cook Manajer

PT-CLNRMSG (1) Part Time Cleaner/Messenger

June 30 — August 25, 2024
Orientation date to be determined

All applicants must be interviewed prior to being Board approved.

The tentative dates are: April 8 - (Location Board of Ed.) / April 9 - (Location Gidney Ave. School) / April 11 -

(Location Board of Ed.) Interview times for all dates are 2:45 pm-5:45 pm. You may select a date and time during

the application process.

e  Apply online on the District’s website under “District, “Employment with the District”; under Internal Postings;

click on “2024 ESYP Employment Opportunities”.

e  Remuneration is as per the CSEA ESYP hourly rates

e ESYP seniority rules apply.
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